AMACON!

18 jJanuary 2009

3515 Kariya Drive, Unit 1608 via e-mail: Lisa.Hall@wchospital.ca

Mississauga, Ontario
L5P 0C1

Attention: Lisa Hall
Re: Sign off Letter for Unit 1608

Dear Lisa:

As per this letter the following applies:

1. As stated before the noise issue is as follows:

Due to the makeup of your unit - concrete shearwalls as divider walls for your unit and
as The City of Mississauga has inspected and approved the fire and acoustical
construction of your unit; it has been determined by senior construction staff as a non-
issue and is within acceptable standards for new condominium construction. The
construction of your closet has no impact on the noise transmission between units. No
further action will be undertaken and therefore the issue is closed.

2. The kickplate will be done next week - customer service will advise you of the date.

3. The window is then the only outstanding issue - Allan Windows and Amacon have to
come up with a plan of action which may or may not involve the removal of the window
and chipping of the concrete - but with time running out before Christmas and the
weather turning it will be after Christmas before the plan of action is undertaken.

4. Concerning the floor - the warranty period remains as is - one year warranty from the
date of occupancy. The floor has been changed to your satisfaction, with the sub-floor
having been reworked to create a flat plain. The floor was never an issue as noted by
the lack of a written deficiency on your 30 day. — Revised as per the Feb 02, 2010 letter.
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Please sign off on the sign off form provided - please sign off and note the window issue. Once |
have received the sign off | will instruct the carpet installer to replace your carpet.

Yours truly,
AMACON CONSTRUCTION LTD.
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Gr‘éﬁme Walsh
Contracts Manager, Construction

Please sign below:

Date



